
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

February 22, 2022 

 
Via Electronic Mail Only 
 
Jeremy A. Brooks, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
FTN Associates, LTD. 
3 Innwood Circle, Suite 220  
Little Rock, AR  72211 
 
RE:   Construction Quality Assurance and Closure Certification Report, Revised January 14, 2022 

Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility 
  Phase I DBA Project No. 9301701R; Phase II DBA Project No. 9301704 

300 County Road #782, Mountain Home, Baxter County, AR 
AFIN 03-00208; Permit # 0022-SWTP 
Design Professional Contract Number 4600037745 
 

 
Dear Mr. Brooks, 
 
The Division of Environmental Quality Office of Land Resources (DEQ) has received the final 
Construction Quality Assurance and Closure Certification Report, dated January 14, 2022.  After 
review, DEQ approves the report.   
 
This project is offered under the State’s design professional contract # 4600037745.  Should you 
have any questions regarding the contents of this letter, please feel free to contact me via phone at 
(501) 682-0852 or via e-mail to moix@adeq.state.ar.us . 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Mark Moix, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality 
Office of Land Resources 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72218-5137 
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Moix, Mark

From: Jones, Nicholas
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:24 PM
To: Moix, Mark
Cc: Kreps, Alexander
Subject: RE: Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility  - Construction Quality Assurance and Closure 

Certification Report, January 14, 2022 - draft letter (FC 10416)

Sorry for the delay guys. 
NJJ review/concur – no comments. 
Nicholas Jones, P.E.  | Engineering Operations Manager 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Land 
5301 Northshore Drive  |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501‐682‐0601  |  e: jonesn@adeq.stat.ar.us 

 

From: Kreps, Alexander  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:04 PM 
To: Jones, Nicholas 
Subject: FW: Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility - Construction Quality Assurance and Closure Certification Report, January 
14, 2022 - draft letter (FC 10416) 
Nick, 
I’m following up on a request from last week. Have you had a chance to look at it? 
Thanks, 
Alex 

From: Kreps, Alexander  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:06 PM 
To: Jones, Nicholas 
Cc: Moix, Mark 
Subject: FW: Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility - Construction Quality Assurance and Closure Certification Report, January 
14, 2022 - draft letter (FC 10416) 
Kreps ‐ Review/Concur ‐ No Comments 

From: Moix, Mark  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:36 PM 
To: Kreps, Alexander <kreps@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility ‐ Construction Quality Assurance and Closure Certification Report, January 14, 
2022 ‐ draft letter (FC 10416) 
Hello ‐ the 01/14/2022 revisions to the Damco CQA and Closure report have been reviewed and found to be satisfactory. Please 
review the draft letter and route to the next person on the routing chain:  

U:\Damco, Inc\Site Contracts\Construction\Phase II\2022-01-14 CQA Project Closeout Report\Letter\03-
00208_Correspondence_02xx2022_Moix_Damco, Inc CQA and Closure Crtfctn Rpt, Revised_permit 0022-SWTP.docx 

Kreps > Jones > Moix (for mailing/distribution) 

For your reference…. 



2

01/04/2022 comment letter: U:\Damco, Inc\Site Contracts\Construction\Phase II\2021‐04‐07 Damco draft CQA Project Closeout 
Report\03‐00208_Correspondence_01042022_Moix_Damco, Inc CQA and Closure Crtfctn Rpt_permit 0022‐SWTP.pdf 

01/14/2022 revised report: U:\Damco, Inc\Site Contracts\Construction\Phase II\2022‐01‐14 CQA Project Closeout 
Report\Report with appendices\2022‐01‐14 FINAL Damco CQA Report.pdf 

Afterwards, it will be followed‐up with the landowner to file a deed notation stating part of the property was used as a waste 
tire dump site; to request the landowner maintain the landfill including mowing to prevent woody vegetation; and mention a 
future need for DEQ to access the property to perform periodic inspections of the stormwater control systems. 

Thanks, 
Mark 
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Moix, Mark

From: Moix, Mark
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:41 PM
To: Jeremy Brooks
Subject: Damco, Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility -  Arkansas E&E-DEQ Review of CQA and Closure 

Certification Report
Attachments: 03-00208_Correspondence_02222022_Moix_Damco, Inc CQA and Closure Crtfctn Rpt, 

Revised_permit 0022-SWTP.pdf

Hello Jeremy, 

For your records, attached is the ADE&E‐DEQ approval letter for the Damco CQA and closure certification report. 

Thanks, 
Mark 
Mark Moix, P.E.  |   Corrective Action Engineer 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Land Resources 
Assessment & Remediation Section 
5301 Northshore Drive  |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: (501)682‐0852  |   e : moix@adeq.state.ar.us 

 




